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February 27, 2006

Dr. Rob Borofsky

Center for a Public Anthropology
814 Kaipii Street

Kailua, HI 96734

Dear Dr. Borofsky:

Thank you for your letter of February 17, 2006, concerning the matter of blood samples
from Yanomami tribesmen that are stored here at Penn State University. I have looked into the
situation in recent days, and can now respond to your inquiry.

Penn State researchers are not involved in any research utilizing these blood samples, nor
is any such future research contemplated. The issue therefore revolves solely around the return of
these blood samples to Yanomami tribal representatives. Based on your letter, you are aware that
Dean Susan Welch has recently written to Sefior Mauricio Fabretti, Deputy Attorney of Brazil, to
indicate that we at Penn State stand ready to transfer these blood samples to the proper authorities
who will ensure that they are returned to the appropriate tribal organization(s). Similar to your
understanding of the position of Dr. Joseph Fraumeni of the National Cancer Institute (NCI), we,

£ too, are most willing to transfer the samples of Yanomami blood to appropriate representatives
from Brazil and Venezuela and will work with Sefior Fabretti and/or the Yanomami in each
country to provide for a safe and successful transfer of these samples. The transfers of these
samples from Penn State and NCI could ideally take place at the same time and under the same
circumstances.

™

We are awaiting Sefior Fabretti’s response, and I have copied him on this
correspondence. 1am hopeful that the transfer of these blood samples can be accomplished in a
timely manner.

Sincerely,

Rodney A. Erickson |

. Fabretti
F. Fraumeni, Jr.
J. Pell

CC:

B. Spanier
K. Weiss
Welch

M
J.
E.
G
S.
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Uiear M. Fabvastic

C July 13, 2005 you wrote 1o Dr. Andrew C, von Eschenbach, Direstor, National Cancer
Lastitute (NCT, to inguire shout blood samples collactad from the Yanomami Indiens by Dr.
Jumes Neel, University of Michigr~. On September 30, 2008, Dr. von Eschenbach replied
that, to the best of his knowledge, L.2re wers no Yanomam specimens ot NC), This
exshange recently came @ my attention and [ am writing to inform you that NCI does have
sunpies that may be ol iniorest o you. In the carly 19908, @ investigator in the Division of
Cancer Epldemiology and Genatics, Dr. Robert Biggar, was gheen a specimen collection from
1z, James Nest of the University of Michigen dut included blood samples from Yanomami
badians in Vienesuels snd Branil Bince our particular unit was nol contactad 1ast summer
about your roquest, we did not have the opportunity 1o inform the NCT Diroctor or you about
e spocimens.

The blood specimens were collacted In Ui late 1960s/‘carly 19708 by D, Neel znd later given
1 Dr. Biggar because of his interest in viruses. The samples have beon stored under careful
sontrol in froczers in our bivrespository. Dr. Biggar was n_. involved in the Neld work led by
Dir, Neel. However, Dy, Biggar veed the samgples for o paper entitled, “Endemic buman T el

Iymphotropis vings type H infection smong solsted Braxitian Amerindians,” Journal of
Infectious Discases 1992, 166:100-7, No genetic studics havs boen done and DNA has not
been amplificd. The Nﬁs rescarch wis sestricted e vital antibody enting.

D, Biggar provided some of theYaoomamni blood samples 1o Dr. Bugens O. Maor, an
investigator ot the Nationa Insitite of Nowologica! Disorders and Stroke, NIM, and Dr. Neal,
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who published & pupor tegether entitled, “The JC and BK human polyoma viruses appear 10
be recent introductions 1o some South American Indian tribes: There is no serological
evidence of crogs-resctivity with the simisn polyoma virus SV40," Proceedings ol the
National Academy of Seiences 199§: 95:15528- 15530, Ther have been no other
distributions of the Yanomum| specimens.

We are willing ta nrurn (e specimens to Yanomami representatives from Brazil and
Venerucla, We gre happy to work with you and Yanomami representatives from cach ——t
couniry to arrange a ¥afe and successful ranafer, We apologize for the incorrect information)
Tent 10 vou in September, and lock forward (o working with you o preserve these valusble
specimeny from the Yanomami poople.
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